

## Public Questions for Council

Wednesday 19 June 2019

<b><i>No.</i></b>	<b><i>Subject</i></b>	<b><i>From:-</i></b>
1	Ford Quarry	Emma Neale
2	Greenbelt Land	Carlton West
3	Chairmanships of Scrutiny	Adam Haley
4	Collaborative Approach	Mary Boddy
5	Mayors Post Council Drinks Reception	Amy June Humble
6	Climate Crisis	Rachel Featherstone
7	Climate Crisis Target Date	Richard Bradley
8	Phase 2 Path to Excellence Programme	Laura Murrell

# Memo

My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	02.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 – Ford Quarry</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Head of Law and Governance		
	File		

Emma Neale, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“Have you carried out a full environmental risk assessment on Ford Quarry as a result of the unscreened topsoil on SSI land ford quarry?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance

# Memo

My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	02.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 – Greenbelt Land</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Head of Law and Governance		
	File		

Carlton West, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“The Council is aware the plan to build on greenbelt land is very unpopular with Sunderland and Washington residents in particular when areas that had previously been built on and are designated for house or flat building sit empty. What is happening with the Ayton School and Junglerama sites in Washington and we still wait for answers to the question of what is happening with Waterview Park from 2022 which could support hundreds of houses if not used for business or job creation?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance

# Memo

 My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	12.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 – Chairmanships of Scrutiny</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Head of Law and Governance		
	File		

Adam Haley, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“Can the Leader tell us why there is only one member of the opposing parties in chairmanships of Scrutiny? As there are more opposing parties then ever before does he not think its time for another U-turn and actually allow a fair model of scrutiny within the council?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance

# Memo

My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	12.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 – Collaborative approach</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Head of Law and Governance		
	File		

Mary Boddy, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“How does the Leader plan to regain trust of the public of Sunderland in which he and his cabinet has so clearly lost? Is it time for a change on how Sunderland City Council works and move to a more collaborative approach?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance

# Memo

My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	12.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 –        Mayors Post Council Drinks Reception</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Assistant Director of Law and Governance		
	File		

Amy June Humble, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“After finally scrapping free food for councillors after meetings, is it true that councillors are now being offered a booze up in the Mayors parlour instead? How much is this costing, are staff still made to work overtime to serve the councillors? I hope the mayors chauffeur isn't being used to drive them all home after this booze up?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance

# Memo

My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	12.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 – Climate Crisis</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Assistant Director of Law and Governance		
	File		

Rachel Featherstone, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“In Sunderland, and across the world, young people have shown how engaged they are in the climate crisis and they deserve to be listened to, it’s their lives that will be most affected. Will the council ensure that any consultation on climate action specifically includes a plan for engaging those at school, college or university in the city, and that their opinions will count ?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance

# Memo

My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	12.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 – Climate Crisis Target Date</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Assistant Director of Law and Governance		
	File		

Richard Bradley, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“The government has failed to grasp the urgency of the climate crisis with a woeful target of being carbon neutral by 2050. Will the council show the Tory’s how it should be done and share their target date?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance



# Memo

My ref  
 Your ref

<b>From</b>	Assistant Director of Law and Governance	<b>Date</b>	12.06.19
<b>Title</b>		<b>Ext</b>	
<b>Service</b>			
<b>Subject</b>	<b>Public Question for Council – Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 – Phase 2 of the Path to Excellence Programme</b>		
<b>To</b>	Leader of the Council		
<b>Copied to</b>	The Mayor		
	Chief Officers' Group		
	Head of Financial Resources		
	Assistant Director of Law and Governance		
	File		

Laura Murrell, a resident of Sunderland, has submitted the following question to be put to the Council meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

“Keep Our NHS Public Sunderland & District branch understands that NHS England has stated that it will not provide funding for any changes to hospital services in South Tyneside and Sunderland under Phase Two of The Path to Excellence programme and that, therefore, South Tyneside and Sunderland NHS Foundation Trust has approached South Tyneside and Sunderland Councils seeking financial support from them.

Will the Council please, reassure residents of Sunderland that it will not provide any finance to South Tyneside and Sunderland NHS Foundation Trust for any changes to NHS services under Phase 2 of the Path to Excellence programme or for any downgrading of local hospital services?”

Assistant Director of Law and Governance